
KENAI PENINSULA B.OROUGH 
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly 

144 North Binkley Street 
Soldotna, AK 99669 
Phone 907-714-2160 
Fax 907-714-2388 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Dale Bagley, Assembly President 
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members 

Dale Bagley, Assembly President 
Sue McClure, Vice President 

FROM: Brent Johnson, Assembly Member ( /J) .jn- l;J, ··~· · 

DATE: June 4, 2014 

RE: Ordinance 2015-~, An' Ordinance Expanding the Boundaries of the Anchor Point 
Fire and Emergency Medical Service Area to Include a Portion of Cook Inlet 
(Johnson/Mayor) 

Development at the Cosmopolitan Unit offshore of Stariski Creek may result in additional responsibilities 
for the Anchor Point Fire and Emergency Medical Service Area ambulances. Facilities built offshore 
would currently be outside of the Anchor Point Fire And Emergency Medical ~ervice Area boundary; This 
ordinance intends to amend the boundary to include any nearshore oil or gas properties. 

The State of Alaska taxes all oil and gas properties at 20 mills. Local government taxes are simply 
subtracted from the 20 mill rate so the boundary change would not affect the owners ofthe property. 

Your consideration is appreciated. 


